De'Anna Mitchell

Registered Nurse Edmond, OK 73003 samehere2323@yahoo.com +1 405 697 6222

Compassionate Registered Nurse with years experience in healthcare. Skilled in providing exceptional care to diverse patient population with a passion for senior living. My strong initiative and exceptional organizational skills, combined with my ability to work well under pressure, will enable me to make a substantial contribution to your facility. I believe that a challenging environmental such as yours will provide an excellent opportunity for me to best utilize my skills while contributing to the healthcare community, patients and their families.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

INTEGRIS Health Baptist - Oklahoma City, OK December 2015 to May 2021

*Administer medication *Patient Rounds Q2HR *Communicate with doctors and all staff related to patient care *Educate patient in daily care

Registered Nurse

OU Medical Center Edmond - Edmond, OK May 2015 to December 2015

OU Medical Center (Behavioral Unit) *Charge Nurse *Educate patient with care *Administer medication *Care plans *Ensure HIPPA compliance of entire nursing staff through reviews and procedural updates

Registered Nurse

Deaconess Hospital - Oklahoma City, OK August 2012 to May 2015

*Charge Nurse *Communicate plans of care with all staff *Serve as primary nursing to staff and residents *Communicates with all attending doctors and staff related to patient care *Patient Rounds Q2HR *Update patient care as needed *Keeps all files private and confident

Education

Bachelor's in NURSING

Oklahoma Christian University - Edmond, OK May 2008 to May 2011

Associate in science and technology

Oklahoma State University-Oklahoma City - Oklahoma City, OK May 2003 to May 2005

OU Medical Center

Skills

- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Medical Records

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

June 2018 to June 2020

I have both BLS & ACLS BOTH CURRENT

RN

Additional Information

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATIONS:

- Direct care of patients
- Medical terminology and medication administration skills
- Charting and documentation of patient care
- P.C. and Microsoft Office literate
- Catheter, IV, and suctioning training
- C.P.R. Certified, American Heart Association, 2018

ACLS

BLS